
AGENDA 

ADJOURNED REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE 

SANTA FE SPRINGS 
CITY COUNCIL 

November 22, 2016 

5:30 P.M. 

Council Chambers 
11710 Telegraph Road 

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

Richard J. Moore, Mayor 
William K. Rounds, Mayor Pro Tem 

Jay Sarno, Councilmember 
Juanita Trujillo, Councilmember 

Joe Angel Zamora, Councilmember 

Public Comment: The public is encouraged to 
address City Council on any matter listed on the 
agenda or on any other matter within its 
jurisdiction. If you wish to address the City Council, 
please complete the card that is provided at the 
rear entrance to the Council Chambers and hand 
the card to the City Clerk or a member of staff. City 
Council will hear public comment on items listed 
on the agenda during discussion of the matter and 
prior to a vote. City Council will hear public 
comment on matters not listed on the agenda 
during the Oral Communications period. 
Pursuant to provisions of the Brown Act, no action 
may be taken on a matter unless it is listed on the 
agenda, or unless certain emergency or special 
circumstances exist. The City Council may direct 
staff to investigate and/or schedule certain matters 
for consideration at a future City Council meeting. 

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance 
with the ADA, if you need special assistance to 
participate in a City meeting or other services 
offered by this City, please contact the City Clerk's 
Office. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting or time when services are needed will 
assist the City staff in assuring that reasonable 
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility 
to the meeting or service. 

Please Note: Staff reports, and supplemental 
attachments, are available for inspection at the 
office of the City Clerk, City Hall, 1171 O E. 
Telegraph Road during regular business hours 7:30 
a.m. - 5:30 p.m., Monday - Thursday and every
other Friday. Telephone (562) 868-0511.















ff:SPH/No
,r

�� City (!)I Santa Fe Springs 
· � City Council Meeting

'% 
s; 

NEW BUSINESS 

November 22, 2016 

California Senate Bill 415 "Voter Participation" and Direction Regarding Timing of 
Transitioning to a Statewide Election Date 

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council 

• Provide direction as to the timing of transitioning general municipal elections
to a statewide election date (June or November of each even-numbered year)
to occur no later than November 8, 2022.

BACKGROUND 

On September 1, 2015, Governor Jerry Brown signed Senate Bill No. 415 ("SB 415"), 
Voter Participation, into law, adding Sections 14050-14057 to the California Elections 
Code ("Elections Code"). 

The public policy behind SB 415 was to address waning civic engagement in politics 
as illustrated by declining voter turnout in federal, state, and municipal elections. The 
legislative analysis asserts that one major contributing factor to low voter turnout-the 
timing of elections - could be addressed by synchronizing city elections with even­
year state elections and cites a Public Policy Institute of California survey of 350 
California cities that found simply moving an election to be synchronized with the even 
state year elections can result in a 20-36 percent boost in voter turnout for municipal 
and other local elections. Please note that SB 415 does not apply to special elections. 

In California, general law cities, like the City of Santa Fe Springs (the "City"), are 
obligated to conduct general and special municipal elections in accordance with the 
Elections Code (Sections 10101-10312). The City currently conducts its elections on 
the first Tuesday after the first Monday in November of each odd-numbered year, 
pursuant to Santa Fe Springs Ordinance No. 70 and Elections Code Section 1301. 
The City conducts general municipal elections for five (5) Members of Council 
(staggered terms), with each member serving a term of four (4) years. The most recent 
General Municipal Election was held on Tuesday, November 3, 2015. 

SB 415 prohibits a local government, like the City of Santa Fe Springs, from holding 
an election other than on a statewide election date if holding an election on a non­
concurrent date (i.e., election date other than November of even-numbered years), 
has previously resulted in a significant decrease in voter turnout. A "significant 
decrease in voter turnout" is defined as voter turnout for a regularly scheduled election 
that is at least twenty-five percent (25%) less than the average voter turnout within 
that city for the previous four (4) statewide general elections. In short, if a city holds 
its elections in an odd-numbered year and voter turnout is significantly less in 
comparison to statewide elections (even years), then the election date must be 
changed to coincide with statewide elections. 

Report Submitted By: Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager's Office 

Date of Report: November 17, 2016 















FOR ITEM NO. 3A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. GA 



FOR ITEM NO. 4A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. GA 





Public Financing Authority Monthly Report Page 2 of 2 

Unspent Bond Proceeds 
Under an approved Bond Expenditure Agreement, unspent bond proceeds of the former 
CDC in the amount of approximately $1 g million were transferred to the City in July 2014. 
The funds are to be spent in accordance with the original bond documents. The unspent 
proceeds continue to be a source of funding within the City's capital improvement program 
(CIP). 

2016 Bond Refunding 
In July 2016 the Successor Agency issued its 2016 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, which 
paid off several bond issuances of the former CDC. The bonds were originally issued 
through the Public Financing Authority and included the 2001 Series A, 2002 Series A, 
2003 Series A, the current interest portion of the 2006 Series A, and 2006 Series B bond 
issuances. 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 
Finance and Administrative Services 

Mat:"«t2: 
City Manager/Executive Director 

Date of Report: November 17, 2016 





,;f.�PR/No
,r

(' City oJ Santa Fe Spt:ings 
'Water Utility Authority Meeting November 22, 2016

NEW BUSINESS 

Status Update of Water-Related Capital Improvement Projects

RECOMMENDATION
1That the Water Utility Authority receive and file the report.

BACKGROUND 

This report is for informational purposes only. The following is a listing of current
active water projects.

New Well Siting Study, Zone 1
Currently, the City is under contract with Richard Slade and Associates (RCS) to
provide a well siting study within zone no. 1. Staff are currently reviewing and
providing comments on a 95% draft of the study. A completed study will provide
information on potential water production well sites in zone 1.

Engineering Design Services Water Treatment System Water Well No. 12
At the July 28, 2016 City Council Meeting, Council directed staff to award a contract
to Civiltec engineering inc. (Civiltec) to provide water production design services
for Water Well No. 12. Currently Civiltech is 60% complete with the preliminary
design for Water Well No. 12. A fully functioning water well and treatment system
within zone 2 will minimize the use of costly imported surface water, and will
increase the efficiency of the water distribution system.

Interstate 5 Freeway Widening Water Main Relocation for the Florence Avenue
Segment (Phase II)
Tetra Tech Inc. are currently under contract with the City to design water relocation
plans for the 1-5 Freeway Widening, Florence Segment, Phase II. Final design
plans are currently under review by staff and the Division of Drinking Water.

FISCAL IMPACT 

The Water Well Siting Study for Zone 1 and for Water Well No. 12 will be funded
by Capital Improvement Plan Bond Funds. The 1-5 Freeway water main relocation
project is funded by the State Utility Agreement.

�/Jn//( /

fa�:Us "Co�mac� 
Executive Director

Attachments:
None

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director 
Department of Public Works 

Date of Report: November 17, 2016 

ITEM NO. 4C 



APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Minutes of the October 27, 2016 Regular City Council Meeting 

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends that the City Council: 

• Approve the minutes as submitted.

BACKGROUND 

Staff has prepared minutes for the following meeting: 
• October 27, 2016

Staff hereby submits the minutes for Council's approval. 

November 22, 2016 

�:ae,f(� 
City Manager 

Attachment: 
Minutes for October 27, 2016 

Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez, City Clerk Date of Report: November 17, 2016 
ITEM NO. GA 















NEW BUSINESS 

FY 2015-16 Preliminary Financial Year-End Review 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council: 

November 22, 2015 

• Amend the Fiscal Year 2015-16 Budget to authorize the transfer of
$725,000 from the General Fund to the Prefunded Capital Projects Fund
to be appropriated to a specific project(s) in the future.

• Amend the Fiscal Year 2015-16 Budget to authorize the transfer of
$725,000 from the General Fund to the Employee Benefits Internal
Service Fund for the purpose of making an additional contribution to the
California Employee Retirement Benefit Trust (CERBT).

• Authorize the creation of an Economic Uncertainties/Contingencies
assignment of General Fund reserves and establish with an initial deposit
of $725,000.

• Direct City Staff to apply $1,300,000 from the current year results into the
unassigned General Fund Reserve account.

• Direct City Staff to increase/decrease equally the balances of items 1-3
above based on audit or other year-end adjustments which may be
required.

BACKGROUND 

As part of the City's annual fiscal year-end procedures, Staff compiles an "unaudited" 
recap of the City's actual General Fund revenues and operating expenditures 
compared to the final estimated budget for the year. While the figures are not final 
nor official, the recap is instrumental in helping Staff assess prior year expenditures 
and incorporate that information into future budget estimates. Staff expects to 
provide complete year-end audited figures as part of the full Comprehensive Annual 
Financial Report (CAFR) presentation to the City Council next month. 

"Actual vs. Budget" Information 
Although the fiscal year comes to a close each June 301h

, all corresponding revenue 
and expenditure information is typically not fully available until late September. There 
is an inherent delay in receiving various revenues and invoices for payment, some 
of which come from the State or County. 

Attached is a revenue and expenditure summary illustrating a comparison between 
budgeted and actual figures. Across the General Fund, the actual year-end financial 
information is favorable for both budgeted revenue and operating expenditure 
estimates. Revenues are slightly higher than anticipated and expenditures are less 
than the amounts budgeted. The City also received a $3.9 million loan repayment 
from the Successor Agency in June 2016. In addition, approximately $2.4 million in 

Report Submitted By: Jose Gomez I Travis Hickey Date of Report: November 17, 2016 
Finance and Administrative Services 

ITEM NO. 7 















November 22, 2016 

NEW BUSINESS 

Authorization to Purchase Replacement Hurst "Jaws of Life" Extrication Equipment 
for the Department of Fire-Rescue. 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 
That the City Council authorize the Fire Chief to purchase Hurst "Jaws of Life" 
extrication equipment from LN Curtis for an amount not to exceed $33,432.48 

BACKGROUND 

Hurst Jaws of Life rescue systems have been instrumental in saving thousands of 
lives throughout their 30-year history. The Hurst rescue system was originally 
developed for the extrication of race car drivers, but has evolved to become the 
preferred rescue tool carried by over 35,000 fire departments throughout the world. 

The Department of Fire-Rescue has carried this equipment for over 30 years and 
have extricated countless victims involved in vehicle and industrial accidents in the 
City of Santa Fe Springs. 

Currently, the Department's frontline Hurst tools equipment is over 10 years old and 
in need of replacement. The equipment is hydraulically operated and includes a 
power unit, stainless hydraulic lines, and three tools that include a cutter, spreader, 
and hydraulic ram. It generally takes a minimum of two firefighters to set up and 
operate the equipment. 

Hurst has introduced a new line of extrication equipment called e-Draulic extrication 
tools that are operated 100% through battery power. This eliminates the need for a 
power unit and stainless steel hoses to operate. 

Advantages of the new e-Draulic tools include the following: 
• Equipment is ready to operate immediately at the emergency scene
• Generally, each tool can be operated by one firefighter (leaving more fire-

rescue personnel available to treat injured people at an emergency scene).
• Greater cutting, spreading and pulling forces when compared to current tools
• No limit on the tools distance range (due to elimination of hydraulic hoses)
• Independence of tool operation from one another and at the same time
• Lower maintenance costs
• Environmentally-friendly (no need for a power unit)

A comparison of the current tool specifications and the proposed tool specifications 
is attached. 

Report Submitted By: Fire Chief Michael Crook 
Department of Fire-Rescue 

Date of Report: November 17, 2016 

ITEM NO. 8 









November 22, 2016 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

Quarterly Treasurer's Report of Investments for the Quarter Ended September 30, 
2016. 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the City Council receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

After a review of the City's investment policy in June 2015 by the City Council Finance 
Subcommittee, consisting of Mayor Moore and Councilmember Sarno, the City 
Council directed Staff to engage the services of a professional investment advisor. 
The City retained PFM Asset Management LLC ("PFMAM") to manage the City's 
portfolio. In January 2016 the City moved $20.8 million in reserve funds to an account 
managed by PFMAM. 

An update of the City's investment performance was presented to the Council in 
August 2016 and PFMAM will continue to update the Council Finance Subcommittee 
and Staff on a quarterly basis going forward. On November 7, 2016, Ms. Sarah 
Meacham, a Director with PFMAM along with her staff, provided a presentation to the 
Subcommittee with a detailed review of the results of the portfolio for the quarter ended 
September 30, 2016. It also included a discussion of the investment strategies and 
policies which govern the City's portfolio and general market conditions. The detailed 
report is attached to this Treasurer's Report. 

CITY INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO 

The City's managed portfolio generated interest income in the amount of $92,923, or 
approximately 1.8% on an annualized basis, for the most recent quarter. The interest 
income represents actual cash receipts received by the City. 

When looking at the City's managed investment account, the overall performance, as 
expressed in a "yield" and "total return," is also presented. The yield is a forward­
looking measurement which shows the income and dividends on the investments to 
be expected in the future based on current holdings, expressed as an annual rate of 
return. The City's yield (at market value) at September 30, 2016 was 1.07%. 

Total return on the other hand, is a backward-looking measurement focused on not 
only interest earned, but also realized and unrealized gains/losses. Realized 
gains/losses result from selling a security at a price higher or lower than was actually 
paid to purchase it. Unrealized gains/losses result from market value increases and 
decreases in security values for securities which are still held in the portfolio. 

' Report Submitted By: Jose Gomez, City Treasurer Date of Report: November 17, 2016 
Travis Hickey, Assistant City Treasurer 

ITEM NO. 9 







































































NEW BUSINESS 

Approval of Parcel Map No. 73384 - 13303 Rosecrans Avenue 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council take the following actions: 

• Approve Parcel Map No. 73384;

November 22, 2016 

• Find the Parcel Map No. 73384 together with the provisions for its design and
improvement, is consistent with the City's General Plans; and

• Authorize the City Engineer and City Clerk to sign parcel Map No. 73384.

BACKGROUND 

The Planning Commission, at its regular meeting on May 09, 2016 approved the 
Tentative Parcel Map No. 73384 to subdivide an existing one parcel property of 0.95 
acre into two parcels (Parcel 1 of 0.56 acre (net) and Parcel 2 of 0.39 acre (net)), with 
an address of 13303 Rosecrans Avenue (APN: 8056-030-034), and zoned M-1-BP, 
Light Manufacturing Buffer Parking, Zone, with a General Plan Land Use designation 
of Industrial. The intent is to create independent parcels for each building, which 
would allow the applicant to sell, if desired, either building on the newly created 
parcels, 

A Parcel Map is required for the subdivision of the existing parcel into two parcels. A 
full-sized copy of the parcel map is available in the office of the City. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

None. 

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACT 

None. 

�i!C(b< 
City Manager 

Attachments: 
Location Map 
Planning Commission Report 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director 1 JJ.._ / )ate of Report: November 17, 2016
Department of Public Works 

ITEM N0.10 





































NEW BUSINESS 

Approval of Parcel Map No. 73846 - 13210 Telegraph Road 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council take the following actions: 

• Approve Parcel Map No. 73846;

November 22, 2016 

• Find the Parcel Map No. 73846 together with the provisions for its design and
improvement, is consistent with the City's General Plans; and

• Authorize the City Engineer and City Clerk to sign parcel Map No. 73846.

BACKGROUND 

The Planning Commission, at its regular meeting on May 09, 2016 approved the 
Tentative Parcel Map No. 73846 to subdivide an existing one parcel property of 3.94 
acre into two parcels (Parcel 1 of 1.94 acre (net) and Parcel 2 of 2.00 acre (net)), on 
the undeveloped property at the southeast corner of Painter Avenue and Telegraph 
Road, with an address of 13210 Telegraph Road (APN: 8011-013-017) and zoned 
C4, Community Commercial with a General Plan Land Use Designation of Industrial. 
After the subdivision, the one lot will be "split" resulting in two parcels, each with a 
future building: one commercial and the other industrial. 

A Parcel Map is required for the subdivision of the existing parcel into two parcels. A 
full-sized copy of the parcel map is available in the office of the City. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

None. 

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACT 

None. 

Attachments: 
Location Map 
Planning Commission Report 

�%//,� 
Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

, Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director r /J.._ I )ate of Report: November 17, 2016 
Department of Public Works 

ITEM NO. 11 















































November 22, 2016 

Police Services Staging Facility Renovation -Authorization to Advertise 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
1. That the City Council authorize the Director of Public Works to advertise for

construction bids for the Renovation of the Police Services Staging Facility; and

2. That the City Council authorize the Director of Public Works to procure lockers from
Tiffin Metal Products in the amount of $47,276.00

BACKGROUND 

Pursuant to City Council direction, staff has prepared plans and specifications for the 
renovation of the Police Services Staging Facility located at the Municipal Services 
Yard. The original facility renovation project scope of work was limited to the removal 
and replacement of the men's and women's lockers which house public safety 
equipment, uniforms, firearms, etc. 

Pursuant to CIP Subcommittee evaluation and direction, the original scope of the 
project was expanded to include the following additional improvements: 

1. Renovation of the men's and women's showers;
2. Ceramic tile flooring throughout the facility;
3. Modifications to the men's and women's restrooms (new tile and countertops) for

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) compliance;
4. A new roll-down fire door, including structural and electrical modifications for Fire

Code compliance;
5. An interim Police Services Staging facility in the adjacent Exercise Room and rental

of portable restrooms;
6. Office work stations for the Sergeant and Corporal, furniture for the Briefing Room

and entry way furniture including file cabinets and mail boxes for the Officers.

Modifications were made to the overall interior space based on input the Director of 
Police Services, police officers and staff. The intent of the renovation is to provide the 
officers more space for their equipment and personal belongings through better space 
design and layout, as well as updated fixtures and lockers. 

The Plans and Specifications for the Police Services Staging Facility Renovation 
Project are available for review at the City Clerk's office. 

Due to the specialized nature of the lockers for the Police Services Staging Facility, it 
was determined that the lockers would be purchased separately and installed by the 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director Date of Report: November 17, 2016 
Public Works 

ITEM N0.12 





November 22, 2016 

NEW BUSINESS 

Agreement with Blais & Associates for Grant Research and Writing Services 

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council authorize the City Manager to execute 
an agreement with Blais & Associates for grant research and writing services for a 
term beginning January 1, 2017 and ending June 30, 2017. 

BACKGROUND 

Subsequent to "the Great Recession" and the elimination of Redevelopment, the City 
has significantly reduced staff. While those reductions were necessary to maintain 
the City's fiscal viability - and while the resultant staffing levels have allowed the City 
to continue the delivery of essential services at a high level - fewer staff has meant 
that our ability to do certain things, like Grant writing, has been challenged. In areas 
where Grant funding is more abundant, such as Public Safety and Childcare, our staff 
has done an exemplary job of pursuing and securing grant funds. However, with 
regard to identifying and pursuing grants in more competitive areas, we have not been 
as successful. Accordingly, I am recommending contracting with a Grant Writing firm 
to help the City better take advantage of potential grant fund resources. 

Staff has researched various Grant Writing Consultants and talked to surrounding 
cities who utilize such consultants, and has identified Blais & Associates as being the 
best fit for Santa Fe Springs. 

Grant writing services offered by Blais & Associates include researching grant funding 
opportunities, reaching out to local community foundations for specialized funding, 
and preparing the full grant application from the initial brainstorming concepts to 
submitting the full application. These activities would make it possible for the City to 
pursue and be credible contenders for competitive grant funding. Consequently, staff 
is requesting that the City Council approve a not-to-exceed $30,000 agreement with 
Blais and Associates for a 6 month trial period. If the provided services are beneficial 
to the City, we would bring forth an agreement to provide services on an annual basis. 

Blais & Associates (B&A): Founded in 2000, located in Irvine, B&A is a full service 
grant management firm. This firm only writes competitive proposals (i.e., not formula 
or capacity grants, such as the Public Safety and Childcare grants that the City has 
been able to and expects to continue to secure). An individual grant writer would be 
assigned to work with City staff to allow familiarity with staff and Santa Fe Springs' 
specific needs. B&A would be responsible for performing daily research and assisting 
in the decision making process on whether identified grants are pursued. If directed 
to do so, the firm would write the grants and may provide grant management. 

Report Submitted By: Thaddeus McCormack, City Manager Date of Report: November 17, 2016 
City Manager's Office 

ITEM NO. 13 











































Ii 
�$SPR/No,rC> City (;JI Santa Fe Springs 

� City Council Meeting 
; 
> 

November 22, 2016 

APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

Committee 

Beautification 
Beautification 
Beautification 
Beautification 

Community Program 
Community Program 
Community Program 
Community Program 
Community Program 

Heritage Arts Committee 

Historical 
Historical 
Historical 
Historical 

Parks & Recreation 
Parks & Recreation 

Senior Citizens 
Senior Citizens 
Senior Citizens 
Senior Citizens 
Senior Citizens 

Sister City 
Sister City 
Sister City 

Youth Leadership 
\Youth Leadership 
Youth Leadership 
Youth Leadership 

Applications Received: None 
Recent Actions: None. 

Report Submitted by: Janet Martinez 
City Clerk 

Vacancies 

1 
1 
3 
2 

1 
2 
5 
4 

3 

1 

1 
3 
3 
3 

1 
2 

3 
1 
1 
3 
3 

3 
1 
1 

1 
3 
2 
3 

Councilmember 

Moore 
Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 

Moore 
Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 
Zamora 

Zamora 

Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 
Zamora 

Trujillo 
Sarno 

Moore 
Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 
Zamora 

Sarno 
Trujillo 
Zamora 

Moore 
Sarno 
Trujillo 
Zamora 

Date of Report: November 17, 2016 
ITEM NO. 19 
































	Agendas
	Study Session Item
	Item No. 3A
	Item No. 3B
	Item No. 4A
	Item No. 4B
	Item No. 4C
	Item No. 6A
	Item No. 7
	Item No. 8
	Item No. 9
	Item No. 10
	Item No. 11
	Item No. 12
	Item No. 13
	Item No. 19



